

Contact

Phone

+94 774600155

Email

ruwan.se.uok@gmail.com

Address

No 57/2, Magazine Road, Thisawewa, Anuradhapura

Linkedin

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruwan-bandara-635b15163/

Github

https://github.com/ruwanbandara

Medium

https://medium.com/@ruwan.se.uok

Stackoverflow

https://stackoverflow.com/users/10 544268/ruwan-bandara

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Vue JS, Javascript, HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Laravel, nodeJs, expressJs, PHP
- lonic
- SOL
- GIT, Postman

DESIGNING SKILLS

Photoshop, Adobe XD, Figma

Ruwan Bandara

Software Enginner

I am a dedicated professional with five years of experience in Laravel and Vue.js, seeking an opportunity as a Software Engineer where I can further hone my skills. With a strong commitment to achieving results, I have consistently demonstrated the ability to complete tasks with determination and dedication. My technical skills, passion, and unwavering determination are essential qualities that make me a suitable candidate for this role

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mar 2021 - Present 10QBIT

Software Engineer

Skills - Laravel • Vue.js, Nuxt Js, Ionic Framework , iOS Development, Web Applications Mobile Applications, Team Management, Team Leadership

Nov 2020 - Mar 2021 10QBIT

Associate Software Engineer

Skills - Laravel, Vue JS, Adonis JS, Nuxt JS, CSS, HTML, MySql

Jun 2020 - Nov 2020 10QBIT

Software Engineer - Internship

Skills - Laravel, Vue JS, Adonis JS, CSS, HTML, MySql

EDUCATION HISTORY

B.SC (HON) IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

University of Kelaniya Sri Lanka | 2018 Feb - 2022 Feb

O DIPLOMA IN ENGLISH

British Way English Academy, Anuradhapura Sri Lanka | 2017 Nov

COMBINED MATHEMATICS

Walisinghe Harischandra College | District Rank :11 | 2014 Feb - 2016 Aug

O ORDINARY LEVEL

A/Sri Wimalagnana Maha Vidyalaya | 2013 Dec

OTHER SKILLS

- Excellent problem solver
- Can analyze, design and implement database structures
- The ability to analyze complex technical information
- Detail oriented

PROJECTS

O CHAIRSYDE

Chairsyde is a state-of-the-art consultation platform helping dentists to boost case acceptance by enhancing patient understanding, informed consent, and risk mitigation using patient-friendly dental animations and contemporaneous tracking.

(country: United Kindom)

Technologies: Vue js, Nuxt js, Laravel , AWS, Vapor, Open AI - FullStack Developer

HYRE

Hyre is an integrated workforce platform that helps the NHS Primary Care build and manage a flexible, skilled and diverse workforce through collaboration and partnership. (country: United Kindom)

Technologies: Vue js, Laravel - FullStack Developer

PRIMED

Fully functional B2B system for health sectors. PriMed's mission is to make aesthetic medicine accessible to every person striving for positive change.

(country: United Kindom)

Technologies: Vue js, Laravel - Frontend Developer

o SOUQBOX -T-HUB

The B2B economy differs from B2C because everything is price negotiable. This means that for eCommerce to work, it must be an offer based trading platform. That is what the SouqBox T-hub platform has been designed to do.

(country: United Kindom)

Technologies: Nuxt js, Laravel - FullStack Developer

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

LEADERSHIP

- Appointed as a Head Prefect of A/Sri Wimalagnana Maha Vidyalaya 2013/2014.
- Appointed as the Volley Ball Captain of A/Sri Wimalagnana Maha Vidyalaya 2012/2013.
- Appointed as a President of A/ Walisinghe Harischandra College ICT club 2014/2015.

SPORTS

- Member of A/Sri Wimalagnana Maha Vidyalaya Volley Ball Team.
- Member of A/Sri Wimalagnana Maha Vidyalaya Kabaddi Team.
- Other Sports: Elle, Cricket (School Level).

EXPERIENCE AND ACHIEVEMENTS

MEMBER

Institute of Electronic and Electrical Engineers University of Kelaniya Branch 2019 - 2022

MEMBER

Software Engineering Students' Association University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka 2019 - 2022

CONTENT DESIGNER

RealHack 2.0 Inter-University Hackathon University of Kelaniya